Authority: Works Committee Report 1, Clause 4, adopted as amended,

by City of Toronto Council on January 31, February 1 and 2, 2006

Enacted by Council: January 27, 2010

CITY OF TORONTO

BY-LAW No. 95-2010

To dedicate certain land on the south side of Sheppard Avenue West, east of Senlac Road, for public highway purposes to form part of the public highway Sheppard Avenue West.

WHEREAS the City is the owner of certain land acquired for highway widening purposes in connection with a development at 229 Sheppard Avenue West pursuant to a site plan agreement registered as AT1978514;

The Council of the City of Toronto HEREBY ENACTS as follows:

1. Certain land described by W. Kowalenko, O.L.S., City Surveyor, as follows, namely:

PIN 10184-0705 (LT) PT LOTS 1280 & 1281 PLAN 1743 (N YORK), PT 1 PL 66R24013

City of Toronto (former City of North York) and Province of Ontario Land Titles Division of the Toronto Registry Office (No. 66)

is dedicated for public highway purposes to form part of the public highway Sheppard Avenue West.

ENACTED AND PASSED this 27th day of January, A.D. 2010.

SANDRA BUSSIN,

Speaker

ULLI S. WATKISS
City Clerk

(Corporate Seal)